
CITY OF ROCKVILLE 

P.O. BOX 93  229 Broadway Street East  ROCKVILLE, MN 56369 
For Your Information – FYI, Council Action Needed - CA 

AGENDA 
OCTOBER 19, 2016 

ROCKVILLE CITY HALL 
6:00 P.M. 

1. Call to Order 

2. Roll Call 

3. Pledge of Allegiance 

4. Approval of Agenda - CA 

5. Open Forum (4) Minute Limit (No Sharing/Allotting of Minutes, Stmts only no dialog) 

6. Approval Rockville City Council Minutes of September 21, 2016 - CA 

7. Approval of Bills Paid - CA 

8. Consent Agenda: - CA 

a) Approve of September/October 2016 Journal Entries 

b) Acknowledge Lions Monument Committee‘s September 7, 21, and October 12, 2016 
Meeting Minutes 

9. Public Hearing Liquor Compliance Failure – City Attorney, Adam Ripple 
 

10. Department  Reports    
 

a) Sheriff’s Report 

b) Planning Commission 

1) Consider Approval of Resolution 2016-38 Rezoning B-2 to R-1 - CA 

2) Advertising for Planning Commission 2 Members - CA 

c) City Engineer Dave Blommel (SEH), 2017 Street Project 

1) Resolution 2016-39 Receiving Feasibility Report - CA 

2) Resolution 2016-40 Pay Request Partial Payment No. 1 Kuechle Underground – CA 

d) Financial Advisor Jason Murry w/ David Drown Associates - 2017 Street and CIP Bond -FYI 

e) Administration 

1) 2017 Budget – FYI 

11. Council Action: 

a) Appropriations, Allocations and Transfers 

1) 401 Oak St. – Move forward with legal process - CA 

2) 25814 Lake Road Nuisance Building – Adam Ripple - CA 

12. Mayor / Council Report’s 
 

13. Other 
 

14. Open Forum (4) Minute Limit (No Sharing/Allotting of Minutes, Stmts only no dialog) 

15. Closed Meeting – Per State Statute 13D.05, subd. 3(b) Attorney-Client Privilege, to 
discuss active and pending litigation. 

16.  Adjourn 



ROCKVILLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 
September 21, 2016 

ROCKVILLE CITY HALL 
 

Item 1) Call to Order 

Item 2) Roll Call 

The meeting was called to order by Mayor Jeff Hagen at 5:00 p.m.  Roll call was taken and the following 
members were present:  Council Members; Sue Palmer, Don Simon, Rick Tallman, and Duane Willenbring. 
   
Staff members present:  City Administrator Martin Bode, City Engineer David Blommel w/SEH, Stearns County 
Sheriff Representative’s Victor Weiss, Planning Commission Chair Bill Becker. 
 
Community members present:  Jerry Tippelt, James McDonald, Tudie Hermanutz, Carol Dietman, Vince 
Schaefer 
 
Recess to Workshop  

a) 156 Broadway St E, Private Water Service Repair 
b) 2017 Budget 

 
Reconvene Council Meeting 6:00 p.m.  

 
Item 3) Pledge of Allegiance 

 

Item 4) Approval/Additions of Agenda 

Motion by Palmer, second by Simon, to approve the agenda as presented.  Motion passed 
unanimously.   
 
Item 5) Open Forum (4) Minute Limit (No Sharing/Allotting of Minutes)  
Carol Dietman, 10059 Co Rd 47, wanted to report to the council that Tracy Stevens, property owner of 401 
Oak Street, is actively exploring buyers for this property. 

Council Member’s commented on the Dedication Day for the Rockville Veteran’s Memorial Monument.  And 
extended a thank you to everyone on the committee and the superb job on the ceremony.  All council 
members agreed that it was a great day and the positive impact it was for Rockville. 

 

Item 6) Approval Rockville City Council Minutes of August 17, 2016 

Motion by Palmer, second by Willenbring, to approve the City Council minutes of August 17, 2016.  
Motion passed unanimously.  
 
Item 7) Approval of Bills Paid 
Council requested clarification on the repairs for the saddle on the water main and would like it separated into 
(3) line items.  Administrator Bode will look into the request. 
 
Motion by Tallman, second by Simon, to approve the bills paid for August and September.  Motion 
passed unanimously.   
 
Item 8) Consent Agenda: 
 

a) Approve of August/September 2016 Journal Entries 

b) Acknowledge Lions Monument Committee‘s August 10, 17, 24 and 30th, 2016 Meeting Minutes 

c) Approve Resolution 2016-34 - LG220 Lawful Gambling Exempt Permit for Mary of the Immaculate 
Conception Church on November 20, 2016 



d) Resolution 2016-36 Acceptance of August/September Donations 

 
Motion by Palmer, second by Tallman, to approve the Consent Agenda.  Motion passed unanimously.   
 
Item 9) Department Reports 

a) Sheriff’s Report  
Sheriff Deputy Victor Weiss reviewed with the Council the August 2016 written Sheriff’s Report 
of the City of Rockville activity. 

b) City Engineer Dave Blommel (SEH), 2017 Street Project 
Engineer Blommel, presented the 2017 Street Project/Feasibility Study. Soil borings were 
completed on various streets and roads.  The majority of the roads would allow for reclaiming 
and overlays which would be a significant cost savings.  There are a few streets that would 
need to be reconstructed.  A Public Improvement Hearing will be scheduled for November.  
Members of the council discussed assessments, bonding, and probable costs.   

c) Administration 

1) 2017 Budget – Resolution 2016-35, Adoption of the Preliminary 2017 Tax Levy 

Administrator Bode was asked to summarize the workshop discussion regarding the 
2017 Preliminary Budget.  Staff presented council the 2017 preliminary budget.  If the 
proposed new items were not included in the 2017 budget, the budget would be 
approximately $10,000 less than last year.   

New items included in the 2017 Preliminary Budget resulting in a 25 percent increase: 

 Transferring $85,000 in tax dollars from the general fund to the water fund to 
help pay for the PL operating cost.   

 $200,000 for streets and roads 

 Bond cost estimate of $250,000 for 2017 street project and CIP Items of: Salt 
shed, Public Works building and Plow truck 

Items removed: 

 RockFest will stand alone next year and not under the city 

 3rd fulltime employee for Streets and Parks vs Contract Services 
 

Council expressed some concern over the 25 percent increase but acknowledged that 
this is only a Preliminary Tax Levy and once approved it cannot be raised but can be 
lowered up and until the December 2016 Council meeting.  Council stated that the 
25% increase gives them room to work towards a possible 20% by the end of the 
year. 

Motion by Palmer, second by Simon, to approve Resolution 2016-35 Adoption of 
the Preliminary 2017 Tax Levy.  Motion passed unanimously.   

2) Random Drug Testing 

Discussion regarding the random drug testing pool for the (2) Public Works 
employees.  Annual cost of $75.00 plus the cost of the drug testing $150 to $200.  It 
was agreed, pending confirmation of legal compliance, that they be removed from this 
testing pool.  

3) Skate Shed and Sand 

Discussion to remove the (deteriorating) shed and the sand within the ice rink at 
Community Park.  Staff reported that it is difficult to make ice with the amount of sand 
in the rink.  In past years the sand was added to utilize the rink in the warmer months 
as a volleyball court.  Unfortunately there was not enough interest generated with this 



endeavor.  The Staff recommendation is for shed and sand to be removed and the ice 
rink will be open to the public this upcoming season.  

Motion by Hagen, second by Palmer, to approve to remove the skate shed and 
sand from the ice rink. 
Roll Call Vote: 
AYES:  Palmer, Simon, Hagen 
NAYS:  Willenbring, Tallman 
Motion passed on a 3 to 2 vote.  (It is noted for the record that Willenbring and 
Tallman approve of removing the shed but not the sand). 
 

4) Mill Street Water Main 

Discussion on the repair for Mill Street water main. 

Motion by Palmer, second by Simon, to approve the Mill Street water main 
repair not to exceed $8,000.00.  Motion passed unanimously.   

 

Item 10) Council Action: 

a) Appropriations, Allocations and Transfers  

1) Fire Hall Generator 

The generator at the Fire Hall needs to be replaced.  The estimated cost is $24,500.  Mike 
Hofmann, provided a brief explanation for the council.  The current generator (30 kw) is 
over 45 years old and has been at the fire hall for the past 10 years.  It is in need of repair 
and unreliable.  Council requested additional bids from the Fire Department.  
 
Motion by Palmer, second by Simon, to approve purchase (get additional quotes) of 
a new generator at the Fire Hall not to exceed $25,000.00.  Motion passed 
unanimously. 

2) Stoney’s Bar, 156 Broadway St E, Private Water Service Repair 
 
Council held discussion on the paying a percentage of the invoice for the water service 
repair at 156 Broadway Street East.  Tallman commented that the city should pay more as 
this has been a problem for years.  Council agreed that residents need to contact City Hall 
first if there are any issues with their water service. 
 
Motion by Hagen, second by Willenbring, to approve paying 50% of the water 
service repair bill. 

Roll Call Vote: 
AYES:  Palmer, Simon, Hagen, Willenbring 
NAYS:  Tallman 
Motion passed on a 4 to 1 vote. 
 

3) Approve Resolution 2016-37 Addressing Failed Liquor Compliance Check 
 

Penalty is a one day suspension and a $500 fine.   
 

Motion by Palmer, second by Willenbring, to approve Resolution 2016-37 Failed 
Liquor Compliance Check of a one day suspension and a $500 fine.  Motion passed 
unanimously.   

 
 
 
 

 



Item 11) Mayor/Council Reports 

Nothing to report. 

 

Item 12) Other 

Member Tallman provided an update on 25683 Lake Road.  The property owner continues to make progress 
on the remodel.  
Member Willenbring inquired on the status of the property on 25814 Lake Road.  Administrator Bode stated 
legal action is being taken on this property. 
 
 
Item 13) Open Forum (4) Minute Limit (No Sharing/Allotting of Minutes) 
 
Member Willenbring stated that the City of Rockville is hosting the Sauk River Watershed District’s/Mill Creek 
Stakeholders meeting on Friday, September 23, 2016.   
 
 
Item 14) Adjourn 
 
Motion made by Hagen, second by Palmer, to adjourn the meeting at 7:20 p.m.  Motion carried. 
 
 
Respectfully Submitted 
 
 
Martin M. Bode      
City Administrator     





*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 10/13/16 11:34 AM

Page 1

SEPTEMBER 2016 to OCTOBER 2016

Check Amt CommentInvoice

10600   COMBINED CITY ACCT

NEOPOST, INCPaid Chk#  001081E 9/28/2016

$45.00 POSTAGE BUILDINGE 101-41940-322   Postage

$174.00 POSTAGE-SWR DEPTE 602-49490-322   Postage

$50.00 POSTAGE-WTR DEPTE 601-49440-322   Postage

$45.00 POSTAGE-ZONINGE 101-46300-322   Postage

$4.00 POSTAGE SNOWE 101-43125-322   Postage

$8.00 POSTAGE-FDE 101-42200-322   Postage

$8.00 POSTAGE ADMINE 101-41800-322   Postage

$26.00 POSTAGE-GEN GOVTE 101-41000-322   Postage

$40.00 POSTAGE STREETE 101-43100-322   Postage

Total   NEOPOST, INC $400.00

CITY OF ROCKVILLEPaid Chk#  001082E 9/15/2016

$5.00 WATER/SEWER CHE 101-43100-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses

$5.00 WATER/SEWER CHE 101-46300-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses

$51.08 WATER/SEWER CHE 101-41940-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses

$20.00 WATER/SEWER CHE 101-41800-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses

$5.00 WATER/SEWER CHE 101-41110-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses

$851.23 WATER/SEWER SOFTBALL PARKE 101-45120-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses

$231.14 WATER/SEWER MTSHOPE 101-43100-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses

Total   CITY OF ROCKVILLE $1,168.45

PERAPaid Chk#  001083E 9/28/2016

$1,424.66 RETIRE CONTR-G 101-21704   PERA

Total   PERA $1,424.66

MN REVENUEPaid Chk#  001084E 9/28/2016

$561.09 STATE TAX W/H-G 101-21702   State Withholding

Total   MN REVENUE $561.09

EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMTPaid Chk#  001085E 9/28/2016

$2,029.34 FICA/MEDICARE -G 101-21703   FICA/Medicare Withholding

$1,318.67 FEDERAL W/H -G 101-21701   Federal Withholding

Total   EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMT $3,348.01

MN DEPT OF LABOR & INDUSTRYPaid Chk#  001086E 10/5/2016

$664.60 3RD QRTE 101-46300-442   Building Permit Surcharge

Total   MN DEPT OF LABOR & INDUSTRY $664.60

PERAPaid Chk#  001087E 10/11/2016

$1,426.64 RETIRE CONTR-G 101-21704   PERA

Total   PERA $1,426.64

MN REVENUEPaid Chk#  001088E 10/11/2016

$540.30 STATE TAX W/H-G 101-21702   State Withholding

Total   MN REVENUE $540.30

EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMTPaid Chk#  001089E 10/11/2016

$1,284.37 FEDERAL W/H -G 101-21701   Federal Withholding

$1,717.60 FICA/MEDICARE -G 101-21703   FICA/Medicare Withholding

Total   EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMT $3,001.97



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 10/13/16 11:34 AM

Page 2

SEPTEMBER 2016 to OCTOBER 2016

Check Amt CommentInvoice

CENTRAL MCGOWAN, INCPaid Chk#  017126 9/22/2016

$44.02 MEDICAL OXYGEN/RENT-FIRE DEPTE 101-42200-219   Fire Rescue Supplies

Total   CENTRAL MCGOWAN, INC $44.02

CENTRAL MN DUST CONTROLPaid Chk#  017127 9/22/2016

$1,553.25 131ST AVE & HALFMAN RdE 101-43100-329   Dust Control 3116

Total   CENTRAL MN DUST CONTROL $1,553.25

CITY OF COLD SPRINGPaid Chk#  017128 9/22/2016

$2,902.22 August WASTEWTR BILL-CORE CITYE 602-49490-312   Wastewater Bill-Core City

$3,693.74 August WASTEWTR BILL-LAKES AREAE 602-49490-293   Wastewtr Bill-Lakes Area

Total   CITY OF COLD SPRING $6,595.96

FASTENAL COMPANY, INCPaid Chk#  017129 9/22/2016

$1.36 MOWERE 101-45122-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 74547

Total   FASTENAL COMPANY, INC $1.36

GRANITE ELECTRONICS,INCPaid Chk#  017130 9/22/2016

$35.00 MINITOR V DUAL FREQE 101-42200-214   Radio/Pager Repair 153002480-1

Total   GRANITE ELECTRONICS,INC $35.00

HERBERG CONSTRUCTIONPaid Chk#  017131 9/22/2016

$456.00 Glacier , Rausch, Athman, 80thE 101-43100-327   Blading Roads 071

Total   HERBERG CONSTRUCTION $456.00

HULS NURSERY, LLCPaid Chk#  017132 9/22/2016

$480.00 4 TREES LIONS PARKE 101-45122-294   Tree Moving/Planting/Landscape

Total   HULS NURSERY, LLC $480.00

INDEPENDT TESTING TECH, INCPaid Chk#  017133 9/22/2016

$3,370.00 2017 Street ImprovementE 215-43100-590   Capital Outlay 32993

Total   INDEPENDT TESTING TECH, INC $3,370.00

LEAGUE OF MN CITIES INS TRUSTPaid Chk#  017134 9/22/2016

$22.00 Amend Work compE 101-41800-151   Worker s Comp Insurance Prem 54271

$16.00 Amend Work compE 101-45122-151   Worker s Comp Insurance Prem 54271

$101.00 Amend Work compE 101-43100-151   Worker s Comp Insurance Prem 54271

$2.00 Amend Work compE 101-41940-151   Worker s Comp Insurance Prem 54271

$144.00 Amend Work compE 101-42200-151   Worker s Comp Insurance Prem 54271

$38.00 Amend Work compE 602-49490-151   Worker s Comp Insurance Prem 54271

$29.00 Amend Work compE 601-49440-151   Worker s Comp Insurance Prem 54271

$1.00 Amend Work compE 101-46300-151   Worker s Comp Insurance Prem 54271

$12.00 Amend Work compE 101-43100-151   Worker s Comp Insurance Prem 54271

$1.00 Amend Work compE 101-41110-151   Worker s Comp Insurance Prem 54271

Total   LEAGUE OF MN CITIES INS TRUST $366.00

MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE)Paid Chk#  017135 9/22/2016

$80.68 COPIER/LEASEE 101-41000-413   Copier/Printer Lease

$10.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-43125-413   Copier/Printer Lease

$5.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-45120-413   Copier/Printer Lease

$5.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-45122-413   Copier/Printer Lease

$65.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-43100-413   Copier/Printer Lease

$50.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-46300-413   Copier/Printer Lease



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 10/13/16 11:34 AM

Page 3

SEPTEMBER 2016 to OCTOBER 2016

Check Amt CommentInvoice

$100.00 COPIER/LEASEE 602-49490-413   Copier/Printer Lease

$40.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-41110-413   Copier/Printer Lease

$10.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-41940-413   Copier/Printer Lease

$20.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-42200-413   Copier/Printer Lease

$80.00 COPIER/LEASEE 601-49440-413   Copier/Printer Lease

Total   MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $465.68

MARTIN MARIETTA MATERIALSPaid Chk#  017136 9/22/2016

$102.76 CLASS 2E 101-43100-338   Crushing/Gravel Purchase 18640811

$122.07 CLASS 2E 101-43100-338   Crushing/Gravel Purchase 2576136

Total   MARTIN MARIETTA MATERIALS $224.83

MENARDSPaid Chk#  017137 9/22/2016

$45.29 SCREW , RHINO EDGE STAKE, TREE GUARDE 101-45122-294   Tree Moving/Planting/Landscape 32306

$99.99 LIGHT BULBS FOR CITY HALLE 101-41940-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 32306

$178.75 GOLD MULCHE 101-45122-294   Tree Moving/Planting/Landscape 32371

Total   MENARDS $324.03

SHORT-ELLIOTT-HENDRICKSON, INCPaid Chk#  017138 9/22/2016

$1,043.00 WWTF SAMPLERE 602-49490-215   DEED Matching Grant -Core 320875

$3,307.05 2016 Street ImprovementE 101-43100-303   Engineering Fees 321202

$1,260.00 Pleasant Rd Presentation,E 215-43100-303   Engineering Fees 321203

Total   SHORT-ELLIOTT-HENDRICKSON, INC $5,610.05

STEARNS CO AUDITOR-TREASURERPaid Chk#  017139 9/22/2016

$8,250.00 2nd Half Criminal Prosecution ContractE 101-42800-310   Other Professional Services 2016-019

Total   STEARNS CO AUDITOR-TREASURER $8,250.00

STONEY S BARPaid Chk#  017140 9/22/2016

$909.38 Reimb service repair 156 Broadway StE 601-49440-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

Total   STONEY S BAR $909.38

CENTURYLINKPaid Chk#  017141 9/29/2016

$37.00 251-5836 City HallE 101-43100-321   Telephone

$37.00 251-5836 City HallE 101-41110-321   Telephone

$37.00 251-5836 City HallE 602-49490-321   Telephone

$37.00 251-5836 City HallE 101-46300-321   Telephone

$37.00 251-5836 City HallE 101-41940-321   Telephone

$40.26 251-5836 City HallE 101-41000-321   Telephone

$72.30 251-0072 Fire DeptE 101-42200-321   Telephone

$51.12 685-4204 SewerE 602-49490-321   Telephone

$47.88 251-2120 Well house 3E 601-49440-321   Telephone

$37.00 251-5836 City HallE 601-49440-321   Telephone

Total   CENTURYLINK $433.56

HERBERG CONSTRUCTIONPaid Chk#  017142 9/29/2016

$399.00 GLACIER RD, RAUSCH LK RDE 101-43100-327   Blading Roads

Total   HERBERG CONSTRUCTION $399.00

LAKE REGION FIRE FIGHTER ASSOCPaid Chk#  017143 9/29/2016

$40.00 2016 FD MEMBER DUESE 101-42200-433   Dues and Subscriptions

Total   LAKE REGION FIRE FIGHTER ASSOC $40.00



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 10/13/16 11:34 AM

Page 4

SEPTEMBER 2016 to OCTOBER 2016

Check Amt CommentInvoice

MENARDSPaid Chk#  017144 9/29/2016

$217.68 TREE GUARD EDGE STAKE, MULCHE 101-45122-294   Tree Moving/Planting/Landscape 32687

Total   MENARDS $217.68

PATS QUALITY CLEANERPaid Chk#  017145 9/29/2016

$44.40 CLEAN CITY HALLE 101-41110-106   Cleaning Person

$44.45 CLEAN CITY HALLE 101-46300-106   Cleaning Person

$44.45 CLEAN CITY HALLE 602-49490-106   Cleaning Person

$44.45 CLEAN CITY HALLE 601-49440-106   Cleaning Person

$44.45 CLEAN CITY HALLE 101-43100-106   Cleaning Person

$44.45 CLEAN CITY HALLE 101-41800-106   Cleaning Person

$44.45 CLEAN CITY HALLE 101-41000-106   Cleaning Person

$44.45 CLEAN CITY HALLE 101-43125-106   Cleaning Person

$44.45 CLEAN CITY HALLE 101-41940-106   Cleaning Person

Total   PATS QUALITY CLEANER $400.00

ST CLOUD TECHNICAL COLLEGEPaid Chk#  017146 9/29/2016

$360.00 Emergency vehicle Opeartion Joshua K, Abbey H, Frank 
F

E 101-42200-332   Training 29197

$1,200.00 1ST Responder Abbey H, Frank FE 101-42200-332   Training 29929

Total   ST CLOUD TECHNICAL COLLEGE $1,560.00

STEARNS CO SOIL,WTR CONS DISTRPaid Chk#  017147 9/29/2016

$855.00 Developing CRP PlansE 601-49440-315   Wellhead Protection 09.20.16

Total   STEARNS CO SOIL,WTR CONS DISTR $855.00

THEIN WELLPaid Chk#  017148 9/29/2016

$232.50 Annual Inspection Pump & WellsE 601-49440-221   PL LK Repair/Maint Supply Lab 5625

$232.50 Annual Inspection Pump & WellE 601-49440-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 5625

Total   THEIN WELL $465.00

USABLE LIFEPaid Chk#  017149 9/29/2016

$226.54 LTD/STDE 101-41000-135   Empl r Pd Short/Long Term Ins

$56.63 EMPLOYEE PORTIONG 101-21709   Short/Long-Term Disability

$18.20 LTD/STDE 101-41000-134   Employer Paid Life Insurance

Total   USABLE LIFE $301.37

WALT JONESPaid Chk#  017150 9/29/2016

$180.00 2016 Aquatic Invaders SummitE 221-41000-310   Other Professional Services

Total   WALT JONES $180.00

XCEL ENERGYPaid Chk#  017151 9/29/2016

$40.00 51-7505652-5 CITY HALLE 101-41000-381   Electric Utilities

$40.00 51-7505652-5 CITY HALLE 602-49490-381   Electric Utilities

$40.00 51-7505652-5 CITY HALLE 101-41110-381   Electric Utilities

$40.00 51-7505652-5 CITY HALLE 101-41800-381   Electric Utilities

$19.00 51-4207941-0 209 BROADWAY STE 601-49440-381   Electric Utilities

$40.00 51-7505652-5 CITY HALLE 101-46300-381   Electric Utilities

$41.80 51-7505652-5 CITY HALLE 101-41940-381   Electric Utilities

$201.31 51-4207943-2 PHSE MAPLE/CHESTE 601-49440-381   Electric Utilities

$712.85 51-4207942-1 STREETLGHTSE 101-43100-387   Street Lighting-Electricity

$11.75 51-4207942-1 1001 OTHMAR LNE 101-45122-381   Electric Utilities

$19.00 51-4207941-0 209 BROADWAY STE 602-49490-381   Electric Utilities



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 10/13/16 11:34 AM

Page 5

SEPTEMBER 2016 to OCTOBER 2016

Check Amt CommentInvoice

$19.00 51-4207941-0 209 BROADWAY STE 101-43125-381   Electric Utilities

$22.18 51-4207941-0 562 CHNT & 209 BRE 101-43100-381   Electric Utilities

$264.19 51-4207944-3 LIFT STATIONE 602-49490-381   Electric Utilities

$451.84 51-7505661-6 FIRE HALLE 101-42200-381   Electric Utilities

$40.00 51-7505652-5 CITY HALLE 601-49440-381   Electric Utilities

$40.00 51-7505652-5 CITY HALLE 101-43100-381   Electric Utilities

$154.30 51-4207942-1 BALLPK BALL PRGE 101-45120-381   Electric Utilities

Total   XCEL ENERGY $2,197.22

AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INCPaid Chk#  017152 10/6/2016

$12.00 RENTAL OF RUGS-CITY HALLE 601-49440-209   Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply 220210874

$12.00 RENTAL OF RUGS-CITY HALLE 602-49490-209   Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply 220210874

$12.00 RENTAL OF RUGS-CITY HALLE 101-41000-209   Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply 220210874

$12.00 RENTAL OF RUGS-CITY HALLE 101-43100-209   Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply 220210874

$14.76 RENTAL OF RUGS-CITY HALLE 101-41940-209   Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply 220210874

$12.00 RENTAL OF RUGS-CITY HALLE 101-46300-209   Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply 220210874

Total   AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC $74.76

CAR QUEST AUTO PARTSPaid Chk#  017153 10/6/2016

$3.57 sleeveE 101-45122-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 303337

Total   CAR QUEST AUTO PARTS $3.57

CENTRAL MCGOWAN, INCPaid Chk#  017154 10/6/2016

$42.60 MEDICAL OXYGEN/RENT-FIRE DEPTE 101-42200-219   Fire Rescue Supplies 73713

Total   CENTRAL MCGOWAN, INC $42.60

COLD SPRING RECORD INCPaid Chk#  017155 10/6/2016

$24.30 Rezoning B-2 to R-1E 101-46300-340   Advertising/Printing/Publishin

Total   COLD SPRING RECORD INC $24.30

EDWARD JONESPaid Chk#  017156 10/6/2016

$300.00 INCENTIVE NICK WG 101-21711   Incentive Pay

Total   EDWARD JONES $300.00

FASTENAL COMPANY, INCPaid Chk#  017157 10/6/2016

$92.73 Sewer LocatesE 602-49490-291   Locates mncod74853

Total   FASTENAL COMPANY, INC $92.73

INSPECTRON INC.Paid Chk#  017158 10/6/2016

$5,890.46 BUILDING INSPECTION & REVIEWE 101-46300-305   Building Inspection Fees

Total   INSPECTRON INC. $5,890.46

NELSONS SANITATION & RENTALPaid Chk#  017159 10/6/2016

$82.52 LIONS PARKE 101-45122-410   Rentals-Toilet,Compr,PO Box

$72.52 101 OTHMAR COMMUNITY PARKE 101-45122-410   Rentals-Toilet,Compr,PO Box

$50.24 EAGLE PARKE 101-45122-410   Rentals-Toilet,Compr,PO Box

Total   NELSONS SANITATION & RENTAL $205.28

WENNER COMPANY INCPaid Chk#  017160 10/6/2016

$49.43 Tape, demolition blade, joint compound,E 101-43100-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl B162808

Total   WENNER COMPANY INC $49.43

CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCOPaid Chk#  017161 10/11/2016

$2.00 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALLE 601-49440-383   Gas Utilities 103116



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 10/13/16 11:34 AM

Page 6

SEPTEMBER 2016 to OCTOBER 2016

Check Amt CommentInvoice

$3.00 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALLE 101-41000-383   Gas Utilities 103116

$9.00 6109272-2 209 BRDWY-PUB WKSE 602-49490-383   Gas Utilities 103116

$9.00 6109272-2 209 BRDWY-PUB WKSE 601-49440-383   Gas Utilities 103116

$11.89 6109272-2 209 BRDWY-PUB WKSE 101-43100-383   Gas Utilities 103116

$2.00 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALLE 602-49490-383   Gas Utilities 103116

$2.00 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALLE 101-41800-383   Gas Utilities 103116

$4.85 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALLE 101-41940-383   Gas Utilities 103116

$25.58 6436553-9 24001 FIRE HALL DRE 101-42200-383   Gas Utilities 103116

$2.00 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALLE 101-43100-383   Gas Utilities 103116

$20.79 6109069-2 PMPHSE OTHMAR/MAPLEE 601-49440-383   Gas Utilities 103116

$18.20 6110833-8 PUMPHSE @ WAL CIRE 601-49440-383   Gas Utilities 103116

Total   CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $110.31

CENTRAL MINNESOTA ALARMS, INCPaid Chk#  017162 10/11/2016

$13.49E 101-41940-307   Alarm Service

$7.00E 101-41110-307   Alarm Service

$7.00E 101-41800-307   Alarm Service

$69.49E 101-42200-307   Alarm Service

$7.00E 101-45122-307   Alarm Service

$7.00E 101-46300-307   Alarm Service

$7.00E 101-42500-307   Alarm Service

$7.00E 101-43100-307   Alarm Service

Total   CENTRAL MINNESOTA ALARMS, INC $124.98

CENTURYLINKPaid Chk#  017163 10/11/2016

$13.16 259-1473 SewerE 602-49490-321   Telephone 92816

$0.00 612-E16-2655 SewerE 602-49490-321   Telephone 92816

Total   CENTURYLINK $13.16

DELTA ELECTRICPaid Chk#  017164 10/11/2016

$215.23 meeting roomE 101-41940-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses 926161

Total   DELTA ELECTRIC $215.23

MIDCOPaid Chk#  017165 10/11/2016

$5.90 CITY HALLE 101-41940-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$5.90 CITY HALLE 601-49440-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$5.90 CITY HALLE 602-49490-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$5.90 CITY HALLE 101-43100-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$5.90 CITY HALLE 101-41110-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$5.90 CITY HALLE 101-41800-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$5.90 CITY HALLE 101-45122-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$5.90 CITY HALLE 101-45120-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$5.90 CITY HALLE 101-46300-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$65.00 FIRE HALLE 101-42200-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$6.00 CITY HALLE 101-41000-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$5.90 CITY HALLE 101-42500-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

Total   MIDCO $130.00

NELSON ELECTRIC MOTOR REP INCPaid Chk#  017166 10/11/2016

$330.00 Prairie Ind Park Liftstation repairE 602-49490-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 7829

$440.00 Prairie Ind Park Liftstation RepairE 602-49490-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 7830

Total   NELSON ELECTRIC MOTOR REP INC $770.00



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 10/13/16 11:34 AM

Page 7

SEPTEMBER 2016 to OCTOBER 2016

Check Amt CommentInvoice

QUALITY LUBE TIRE AND AUTOPaid Chk#  017167 10/11/2016

$54.75 Repair Lions Lawn MowerE 101-45122-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 183494

$131.46 Repair Tires Skid Loader nails in 3 tiresE 101-45122-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 704/710/18405

Total   QUALITY LUBE TIRE AND AUTO $186.21

STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INCPaid Chk#  017168 10/11/2016

$95.00 6400610 STR LIGHTS CO SIDEE 101-43100-387   Street Lighting-Electricity

$41.00 10232500 STR LGTS CORD 140/H23E 101-43100-387   Street Lighting-Electricity

$37.00 10232600 STR LGTS CORD 8 HY 23E 101-43100-387   Street Lighting-Electricity

$107.00 10543000 STR LIGHTS PRAIRIE DRE 101-43100-387   Street Lighting-Electricity

$39.00 11633200 STR LGTS CO RD 6 HY 2E 101-43100-387   Street Lighting-Electricity

$62.00 10440600 LIFT ST PLEAS RDE 602-49490-381   Electric Utilities

$111.00 10406000 LIFT ST PRAIRIE INDE 602-49490-381   Electric Utilities

$74.00 10405800 LIFT ST GRAND LAKEE 602-49490-381   Electric Utilities

$47.70 10453000 PMPHOUSE 26498 79THE 601-49440-382   PL LK Electric Utilities

$256.00 10052700 WTR TWR WALNUT CIRE 601-49440-381   Electric Utilities

$250.00 10516700 PUMPHOUSE PLEASANTE 601-49440-382   PL LK Electric Utilities

$22.00 5452511 CIVIL DEFENSE SIRENE 101-42500-381   Electric Utilities

$161.00 10405900 LIFT ST PLEAS LAKEE 602-49490-381   Electric Utilities

$71.00 10549600 STR LIGHTS BRENTWOODE 101-43100-387   Street Lighting-Electricity

Total   STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $1,373.70

TOM KRAEMER, INCPaid Chk#  017169 10/11/2016

$34.65 Disposal TV Sauk River RdE 101-43100-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 76319

$14.00 Disposal Tires on Rausch Lk RdE 101-43100-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 76385

$200.00 Parks shed disposalE 101-45122-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 76611 & 76614

$39.00 Disposal Tires in DitchE 101-43100-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 77024

Total   TOM KRAEMER, INC $287.65

UPBEAT INCPaid Chk#  017170 10/11/2016

$327.44 Repair water fountainE 101-45122-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 582936

Total   UPBEAT INC $327.44

WEST CENTRAL SANITATION, INCPaid Chk#  017171 10/11/2016

$22.59 GARBAGE-FIRE HALLE 101-42200-384   Refuse/Garbage Disposal

$12.59 GARBAGE-PLEASANT LKE 101-45122-384   Refuse/Garbage Disposal

$49.65 GARBAGE-CITY HALLE 101-41940-384   Refuse/Garbage Disposal

$33.62 GARBAGE-BALLPK-BALL PROGE 101-45120-384   Refuse/Garbage Disposal

$49.66 GARBAGE-PUB WKS DPTE 101-43100-384   Refuse/Garbage Disposal

Total   WEST CENTRAL SANITATION, INC $168.11

PARKING LOT SWEEPINGPaid Chk#  017172 10/11/2016

$544.00 Sweeping after chip sealE 101-43100-316   Street Sweeping 5218

Total   PARKING LOT SWEEPING $544.00

10600   COMBINED CITY ACCT $59,204.03



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 10/13/16 11:34 AM

Page 8

SEPTEMBER 2016 to OCTOBER 2016

Check Amt CommentInvoice

Fund Summary

10600  COMBINED CITY ACCT

101 GENERAL FUND $41,274.91

215 ROAD MAINTENANCE FUND $4,630.00

221 LAKE IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT $180.00

601 WATER FUND $3,399.61

602 SEWER FUND $9,719.51

$59,204.03



10/13/16 11:37 AM

Exp Detail By Dept Council MMB2

CITY OF ROCKVILLE
Page 1

FUN DEPT OBJ OBJ Descr Amount
Tran
Date Check Comments Search Name

DEPT  

$300.00 10/05/16 017156 INCENTIVE NICK W EDWARD JONES101

$1,284.37 10/11/16 001089E FEDERAL W/H - EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMT

$540.30 10/11/16 001088E STATE TAX W/H- MN REVENUE

$1,426.64 10/11/16 001087E RETIRE CONTR- PERA

$1,424.66 09/28/16 001083E RETIRE CONTR- PERA

$1,717.60 10/11/16 001089E FICA/MEDICARE - EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMT

$561.09 09/28/16 001084E STATE TAX W/H- MN REVENUE

$1,318.67 09/28/16 001085E FEDERAL W/H - EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMT

$2,029.34 09/28/16 001085E FICA/MEDICARE - EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMT

$56.63 09/28/16 017149 EMPLOYEE PORTION USABLE LIFE

$10,659.30DEPT  

DEPT 41000 General Government (GENERAL)

106 Cleaning Person $44.45 09/28/16 017145 CLEAN CITY HALL PATS QUALITY CLEANER101 41000

134 Employer Paid Life Insurance $18.20 09/28/16 017149 LTD/STD USABLE LIFE

135 Empl r Pd Short/Long Term Ins $226.54 09/28/16 017149 LTD/STD USABLE LIFE

209 Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply $12.00 10/05/16 017152 RENTAL OF RUGS-CITY HALL AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC

321 Telephone $40.26 09/28/16 017141 251-5836 City Hall CENTURYLINK

322 Postage $26.00 09/28/16 001081E POSTAGE-GEN GOVT NEOPOST, INC

323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site $6.00 10/11/16 017165 CITY HALL MIDCO

381 Electric Utilities $40.00 09/28/16 017151 51-7505652-5 CITY HALL XCEL ENERGY

383 Gas Utilities $3.00 10/10/16 017161 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALL CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASC

413 Copier/Printer Lease $80.68 09/19/16 017135 COPIER/LEASE MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE)

$497.13DEPT 41000 General Government (GENERAL)

DEPT 41110 Council/Mayor/Boards

106 Cleaning Person $44.40 09/28/16 017145 CLEAN CITY HALL PATS QUALITY CLEANER101 41110

151 Worker s Comp Insurance Prem $1.00 09/21/16 017134 Amend Work comp LEAGUE OF MN CITIES INS TRUST

210 Operating Supplies/Expenses $5.00 09/15/16 001082E WATER/SEWER CH CITY OF ROCKVILLE

307 Alarm Service $7.00 10/11/16 017162 CENTRAL MINNESOTA ALARMS, INC

321 Telephone $37.00 09/28/16 017141 251-5836 City Hall CENTURYLINK

323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site $5.90 10/11/16 017165 CITY HALL MIDCO

381 Electric Utilities $40.00 09/28/16 017151 51-7505652-5 CITY HALL XCEL ENERGY

413 Copier/Printer Lease $40.00 09/19/16 017135 COPIER/LEASE MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE)

$180.30DEPT 41110 Council/Mayor/Boards

DEPT 41800 City Administration

106 Cleaning Person $44.45 09/28/16 017145 CLEAN CITY HALL PATS QUALITY CLEANER101 41800

151 Worker s Comp Insurance Prem $22.00 09/21/16 017134 Amend Work comp LEAGUE OF MN CITIES INS TRUST



FUN DEPT OBJ OBJ Descr Amount
Tran
Date Check Comments Search Name

Page 2

10/13/16 11:37 AM

Exp Detail By Dept Council MMB2

CITY OF ROCKVILLE

210 Operating Supplies/Expenses $20.00 09/15/16 001082E WATER/SEWER CH CITY OF ROCKVILLE101 41800

307 Alarm Service $7.00 10/11/16 017162 CENTRAL MINNESOTA ALARMS, INC

322 Postage $8.00 09/28/16 001081E POSTAGE ADMIN NEOPOST, INC

323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site $5.90 10/11/16 017165 CITY HALL MIDCO

381 Electric Utilities $40.00 09/28/16 017151 51-7505652-5 CITY HALL XCEL ENERGY

383 Gas Utilities $2.00 10/10/16 017161 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALL CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASC

$149.35DEPT 41800 City Administration

DEPT 41940 General Govt Buildings/Plant

106 Cleaning Person $44.45 09/28/16 017145 CLEAN CITY HALL PATS QUALITY CLEANER101 41940

151 Worker s Comp Insurance Prem $2.00 09/21/16 017134 Amend Work comp LEAGUE OF MN CITIES INS TRUST

209 Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply $14.76 10/05/16 017152 RENTAL OF RUGS-CITY HALL AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC

210 Operating Supplies/Expenses $215.23 10/10/16 017164 meeting room DELTA ELECTRIC

210 Operating Supplies/Expenses $51.08 09/15/16 001082E WATER/SEWER CH CITY OF ROCKVILLE

220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl $99.99 09/19/16 017137 LIGHT BULBS FOR CITY HALL MENARDS

307 Alarm Service $13.49 10/11/16 017162 CENTRAL MINNESOTA ALARMS, INC

321 Telephone $37.00 09/28/16 017141 251-5836 City Hall CENTURYLINK

322 Postage $45.00 09/28/16 001081E POSTAGE BUILDING NEOPOST, INC

323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site $5.90 10/11/16 017165 CITY HALL MIDCO

381 Electric Utilities $41.80 09/28/16 017151 51-7505652-5 CITY HALL XCEL ENERGY

383 Gas Utilities $4.85 10/10/16 017161 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALL CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASC

384 Refuse/Garbage Disposal $49.65 10/11/16 017171 GARBAGE-CITY HALL WEST CENTRAL SANITATION, INC

413 Copier/Printer Lease $10.00 09/19/16 017135 COPIER/LEASE MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE)

$635.20DEPT 41940 General Govt Buildings/Plant

DEPT 42200 Fire Protection

151 Worker s Comp Insurance Prem $144.00 09/21/16 017134 Amend Work comp LEAGUE OF MN CITIES INS TRUST101 42200

214 Radio/Pager Repair $35.00 09/19/16 017130 MINITOR V DUAL FREQ GRANITE ELECTRONICS,INC

219 Fire Rescue Supplies $44.02 09/20/16 017126 MEDICAL OXYGEN/RENT-FIRE DEPT CENTRAL MCGOWAN, INC

219 Fire Rescue Supplies $42.60 10/05/16 017154 MEDICAL OXYGEN/RENT-FIRE DEPT CENTRAL MCGOWAN, INC

307 Alarm Service $69.49 10/11/16 017162 CENTRAL MINNESOTA ALARMS, INC

321 Telephone $72.30 09/28/16 017141 251-0072 Fire Dept CENTURYLINK

322 Postage $8.00 09/28/16 001081E POSTAGE-FD NEOPOST, INC

323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site $65.00 10/11/16 017165 FIRE HALL MIDCO

332 Training $1,200.00 09/28/16 017146 1ST Responder Abbey H, Frank F ST CLOUD TECHNICAL COLLEGE

332 Training $360.00 09/28/16 017146 Emergency vehicle Opeartion Joshua K, Ab ST CLOUD TECHNICAL COLLEGE

381 Electric Utilities $451.84 09/28/16 017151 51-7505661-6 FIRE HALL XCEL ENERGY

383 Gas Utilities $25.58 10/10/16 017161 6436553-9 24001 FIRE HALL DR CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASC

384 Refuse/Garbage Disposal $22.59 10/11/16 017171 GARBAGE-FIRE HALL WEST CENTRAL SANITATION, INC

413 Copier/Printer Lease $20.00 09/19/16 017135 COPIER/LEASE MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE)



FUN DEPT OBJ OBJ Descr Amount
Tran
Date Check Comments Search Name

Page 3

10/13/16 11:37 AM

Exp Detail By Dept Council MMB2

CITY OF ROCKVILLE

433 Dues and Subscriptions $40.00 09/28/16 017143 2016 FD MEMBER DUES LAKE REGION FIRE FIGHTER ASSOC101 42200

$2,600.42DEPT 42200 Fire Protection

DEPT 42500 Civil Defense

307 Alarm Service $7.00 10/11/16 017162 CENTRAL MINNESOTA ALARMS, INC101 42500

323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site $5.90 10/11/16 017165 CITY HALL MIDCO

381 Electric Utilities $22.00 10/11/16 017168 5452511 CIVIL DEFENSE SIREN STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC

$34.90DEPT 42500 Civil Defense

DEPT 42800 Police Protection(GENERAL)

310 Other Professional Services $8,250.00 09/22/16 017139 2nd Half Criminal Prosecution Contract STEARNS CO AUDITOR-TREASURER101 42800

$8,250.00DEPT 42800 Police Protection(GENERAL)

DEPT 43100 Hwys, Streets, & Roads

106 Cleaning Person $44.45 09/28/16 017145 CLEAN CITY HALL PATS QUALITY CLEANER101 43100

151 Worker s Comp Insurance Prem $101.00 09/21/16 017134 Amend Work comp LEAGUE OF MN CITIES INS TRUST

151 Worker s Comp Insurance Prem $12.00 09/21/16 017134 Amend Work comp LEAGUE OF MN CITIES INS TRUST

209 Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply $12.00 10/05/16 017152 RENTAL OF RUGS-CITY HALL AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC

210 Operating Supplies/Expenses $5.00 09/15/16 001082E WATER/SEWER CH CITY OF ROCKVILLE

210 Operating Supplies/Expenses $231.14 09/15/16 001082E WATER/SEWER MTSHOP CITY OF ROCKVILLE

220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl $14.00 10/10/16 017169 Disposal Tires on Rausch Lk Rd TOM KRAEMER, INC

220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl $34.65 10/10/16 017169 Disposal TV Sauk River Rd TOM KRAEMER, INC

220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl $39.00 10/10/16 017169 Disposal Tires in Ditch TOM KRAEMER, INC

220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl $49.43 10/06/16 017160 Tape, demolition blade, joint compound, WENNER COMPANY INC

303 Engineering Fees $3,307.05 09/19/16 017138 2016 Street Improvement SHORT-ELLIOTT-HENDRICKSON, INC

307 Alarm Service $7.00 10/11/16 017162 CENTRAL MINNESOTA ALARMS, INC

316 Street Sweeping $544.00 10/10/16 017172 Sweeping after chip seal PARKING LOT SWEEPING

321 Telephone $37.00 09/28/16 017141 251-5836 City Hall CENTURYLINK

322 Postage $40.00 09/28/16 001081E POSTAGE STREET NEOPOST, INC

323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site $5.90 10/11/16 017165 CITY HALL MIDCO

327 Blading Roads $456.00 09/19/16 017131 Glacier , Rausch, Athman, 80th HERBERG CONSTRUCTION

327 Blading Roads $399.00 09/28/16 017142 GLACIER RD, RAUSCH LK RD HERBERG CONSTRUCTION

329 Dust Control $1,553.25 09/19/16 017127 131ST AVE & HALFMAN Rd CENTRAL MN DUST CONTROL

338 Crushing/Gravel Purchase $122.07 09/19/16 017136 CLASS 2 MARTIN MARIETTA MATERIALS

338 Crushing/Gravel Purchase $102.76 09/19/16 017136 CLASS 2 MARTIN MARIETTA MATERIALS

381 Electric Utilities $40.00 09/28/16 017151 51-7505652-5 CITY HALL XCEL ENERGY

381 Electric Utilities $22.18 09/28/16 017151 51-4207941-0 562 CHNT & 209 BR XCEL ENERGY

383 Gas Utilities $11.89 10/10/16 017161 6109272-2 209 BRDWY-PUB WKS CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASC

383 Gas Utilities $2.00 10/10/16 017161 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALL CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASC

384 Refuse/Garbage Disposal $49.66 10/11/16 017171 GARBAGE-PUB WKS DPT WEST CENTRAL SANITATION, INC



FUN DEPT OBJ OBJ Descr Amount
Tran
Date Check Comments Search Name

Page 4

10/13/16 11:37 AM

Exp Detail By Dept Council MMB2

CITY OF ROCKVILLE

387 Street Lighting-Electricity $712.85 09/28/16 017151 51-4207942-1 STREETLGHTS XCEL ENERGY101 43100

387 Street Lighting-Electricity $39.00 10/11/16 017168 11633200 STR LGTS CO RD 6 HY 2 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC

387 Street Lighting-Electricity $71.00 10/11/16 017168 10549600 STR LIGHTS BRENTWOOD STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC

387 Street Lighting-Electricity $107.00 10/11/16 017168 10543000 STR LIGHTS PRAIRIE DR STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC

387 Street Lighting-Electricity $95.00 10/11/16 017168 6400610 STR LIGHTS CO SIDE STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC

387 Street Lighting-Electricity $37.00 10/11/16 017168 10232600 STR LGTS CORD 8 HY 23 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC

387 Street Lighting-Electricity $41.00 10/11/16 017168 10232500 STR LGTS CORD 140/H23 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC

413 Copier/Printer Lease $65.00 09/19/16 017135 COPIER/LEASE MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE)

$8,410.28DEPT 43100 Hwys, Streets, & Roads

DEPT 43125 Snow Removal

106 Cleaning Person $44.45 09/28/16 017145 CLEAN CITY HALL PATS QUALITY CLEANER101 43125

322 Postage $4.00 09/28/16 001081E POSTAGE SNOW NEOPOST, INC

381 Electric Utilities $19.00 09/28/16 017151 51-4207941-0 209 BROADWAY ST XCEL ENERGY

413 Copier/Printer Lease $10.00 09/19/16 017135 COPIER/LEASE MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE)

$77.45DEPT 43125 Snow Removal

DEPT 45120 Summer Ball Program

210 Operating Supplies/Expenses $851.23 09/15/16 001082E WATER/SEWER SOFTBALL PARK CITY OF ROCKVILLE101 45120

323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site $5.90 10/11/16 017165 CITY HALL MIDCO

381 Electric Utilities $154.30 09/28/16 017151 51-4207942-1 BALLPK BALL PRG XCEL ENERGY

384 Refuse/Garbage Disposal $33.62 10/11/16 017171 GARBAGE-BALLPK-BALL PROG WEST CENTRAL SANITATION, INC

413 Copier/Printer Lease $5.00 09/19/16 017135 COPIER/LEASE MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE)

$1,050.05DEPT 45120 Summer Ball Program

DEPT 45122 Parks & Recreation

151 Worker s Comp Insurance Prem $16.00 09/21/16 017134 Amend Work comp LEAGUE OF MN CITIES INS TRUST101 45122

220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl $54.75 10/10/16 017167 Repair Lions Lawn Mower QUALITY LUBE TIRE AND AUTO

220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl $1.36 09/19/16 017129 MOWER FASTENAL COMPANY, INC

220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl $327.44 10/10/16 017170 Repair water fountain UPBEAT INC

220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl $3.57 10/06/16 017153 sleeve CAR QUEST AUTO PARTS

220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl $200.00 10/10/16 017169 Parks shed disposal TOM KRAEMER, INC

220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl $131.46 10/10/16 017167 Repair Tires Skid Loader nails in 3 tires QUALITY LUBE TIRE AND AUTO

294 Tree Moving/Planting/Landscape $178.75 09/19/16 017137 GOLD MULCH MENARDS

294 Tree Moving/Planting/Landscape $45.29 09/19/16 017137 SCREW , RHINO EDGE STAKE, TREE GUAR MENARDS

294 Tree Moving/Planting/Landscape $480.00 09/19/16 017132 4 TREES LIONS PARK HULS NURSERY, LLC

294 Tree Moving/Planting/Landscape $217.68 09/28/16 017144 TREE GUARD EDGE STAKE, MULCH MENARDS

307 Alarm Service $7.00 10/11/16 017162 CENTRAL MINNESOTA ALARMS, INC

323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site $5.90 10/11/16 017165 CITY HALL MIDCO

381 Electric Utilities $11.75 09/28/16 017151 51-4207942-1 1001 OTHMAR LN XCEL ENERGY



FUN DEPT OBJ OBJ Descr Amount
Tran
Date Check Comments Search Name

Page 5

10/13/16 11:37 AM

Exp Detail By Dept Council MMB2

CITY OF ROCKVILLE

384 Refuse/Garbage Disposal $12.59 10/11/16 017171 GARBAGE-PLEASANT LK WEST CENTRAL SANITATION, INC101 45122

410 Rentals-Toilet,Compr,PO Box $72.52 10/06/16 017159 101 OTHMAR COMMUNITY PARK NELSONS SANITATION & RENTAL

410 Rentals-Toilet,Compr,PO Box $50.24 10/06/16 017159 EAGLE PARK NELSONS SANITATION & RENTAL

410 Rentals-Toilet,Compr,PO Box $82.52 10/06/16 017159 LIONS PARK NELSONS SANITATION & RENTAL

413 Copier/Printer Lease $5.00 09/19/16 017135 COPIER/LEASE MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE)

$1,903.82DEPT 45122 Parks & Recreation

DEPT 46300 Planning and Zoning

106 Cleaning Person $44.45 09/28/16 017145 CLEAN CITY HALL PATS QUALITY CLEANER101 46300

151 Worker s Comp Insurance Prem $1.00 09/21/16 017134 Amend Work comp LEAGUE OF MN CITIES INS TRUST

209 Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply $12.00 10/05/16 017152 RENTAL OF RUGS-CITY HALL AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC

210 Operating Supplies/Expenses $5.00 09/15/16 001082E WATER/SEWER CH CITY OF ROCKVILLE

305 Building Inspection Fees $5,890.46 10/05/16 017158 BUILDING INSPECTION & REVIEW INSPECTRON INC.

307 Alarm Service $7.00 10/11/16 017162 CENTRAL MINNESOTA ALARMS, INC

321 Telephone $37.00 09/28/16 017141 251-5836 City Hall CENTURYLINK

322 Postage $45.00 09/28/16 001081E POSTAGE-ZONING NEOPOST, INC

323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site $5.90 10/11/16 017165 CITY HALL MIDCO

340 Advertising/Printing/Publishin $24.30 10/06/16 017155 Rezoning B-2 to R-1 COLD SPRING RECORD INC

381 Electric Utilities $40.00 09/28/16 017151 51-7505652-5 CITY HALL XCEL ENERGY

413 Copier/Printer Lease $50.00 09/19/16 017135 COPIER/LEASE MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE)

442 Building Permit Surcharge $664.60 10/05/16 001086E 3RD QRT MN DEPT OF LABOR & INDUSTRY

$6,826.71DEPT 46300 Planning and Zoning

DEPT 43100 Hwys, Streets, & Roads

303 Engineering Fees $1,260.00 09/19/16 017138 Pleasant Rd Presentation, SHORT-ELLIOTT-HENDRICKSON, INC215 43100

590 Capital Outlay $3,370.00 09/19/16 017133 2017 Street Improvement INDEPENDT TESTING TECH, INC

$4,630.00DEPT 43100 Hwys, Streets, & Roads

DEPT 41000 General Government (GENERAL)

310 Other Professional Services $180.00 09/28/16 017150 2016 Aquatic Invaders Summit WALT JONES221 41000

$180.00DEPT 41000 General Government (GENERAL)

DEPT 49440 Water-Administration

106 Cleaning Person $44.45 09/28/16 017145 CLEAN CITY HALL PATS QUALITY CLEANER601 49440

151 Worker s Comp Insurance Prem $29.00 09/21/16 017134 Amend Work comp LEAGUE OF MN CITIES INS TRUST

209 Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply $12.00 10/05/16 017152 RENTAL OF RUGS-CITY HALL AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC

220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl $232.50 09/28/16 017148 Annual Inspection Pump & Well THEIN WELL

220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl $909.38 09/22/16 017140 Reimb service repair 156 Broadway St STONEY S BAR

221 PL LK Repair/Maint Supply Lab $232.50 09/28/16 017148 Annual Inspection Pump & Wells THEIN WELL

315 Wellhead Protection $855.00 09/28/16 017147 Developing CRP Plans STEARNS CO SOIL,WTR CONS DISTR

321 Telephone $37.00 09/28/16 017141 251-5836 City Hall CENTURYLINK



FUN DEPT OBJ OBJ Descr Amount
Tran
Date Check Comments Search Name

Page 6

10/13/16 11:37 AM

Exp Detail By Dept Council MMB2

CITY OF ROCKVILLE

321 Telephone $47.88 09/28/16 017141 251-2120 Well house 3 CENTURYLINK601 49440

322 Postage $50.00 09/28/16 001081E POSTAGE-WTR DEPT NEOPOST, INC

323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site $5.90 10/11/16 017165 CITY HALL MIDCO

381 Electric Utilities $256.00 10/11/16 017168 10052700 WTR TWR WALNUT CIR STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC

381 Electric Utilities $40.00 09/28/16 017151 51-7505652-5 CITY HALL XCEL ENERGY

381 Electric Utilities $19.00 09/28/16 017151 51-4207941-0 209 BROADWAY ST XCEL ENERGY

381 Electric Utilities $201.31 09/28/16 017151 51-4207943-2 PHSE MAPLE/CHEST XCEL ENERGY

382 PL LK Electric Utilities $47.70 10/11/16 017168 10453000 PMPHOUSE 26498 79TH STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC

382 PL LK Electric Utilities $250.00 10/11/16 017168 10516700 PUMPHOUSE PLEASANT STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC

383 Gas Utilities $18.20 10/10/16 017161 6110833-8 PUMPHSE @ WAL CIR CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASC

383 Gas Utilities $2.00 10/10/16 017161 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALL CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASC

383 Gas Utilities $9.00 10/10/16 017161 6109272-2 209 BRDWY-PUB WKS CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASC

383 Gas Utilities $20.79 10/10/16 017161 6109069-2 PMPHSE OTHMAR/MAPLE CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASC

413 Copier/Printer Lease $80.00 09/19/16 017135 COPIER/LEASE MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE)

$3,399.61DEPT 49440 Water-Administration

DEPT 49490 Sewer-Administration

106 Cleaning Person $44.45 09/28/16 017145 CLEAN CITY HALL PATS QUALITY CLEANER602 49490

151 Worker s Comp Insurance Prem $38.00 09/21/16 017134 Amend Work comp LEAGUE OF MN CITIES INS TRUST

209 Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply $12.00 10/05/16 017152 RENTAL OF RUGS-CITY HALL AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC

215 DEED Matching Grant -Core $1,043.00 09/19/16 017138 WWTF SAMPLER SHORT-ELLIOTT-HENDRICKSON, INC

220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl $440.00 10/11/16 017166 Prairie Ind Park Liftstation Repair NELSON ELECTRIC MOTOR REP INC

220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl $330.00 10/11/16 017166 Prairie Ind Park Liftstation repair NELSON ELECTRIC MOTOR REP INC

291 Locates $92.73 10/06/16 017157 Sewer Locates FASTENAL COMPANY, INC

293 Wastewtr Bill-Lakes Area $3,693.74 09/16/16 017128 August WASTEWTR BILL-LAKES AREA CITY OF COLD SPRING

312 Wastewater Bill-Core City $2,902.22 09/16/16 017128 August WASTEWTR BILL-CORE CITY CITY OF COLD SPRING

321 Telephone $51.12 09/28/16 017141 685-4204 Sewer CENTURYLINK

321 Telephone $37.00 09/28/16 017141 251-5836 City Hall CENTURYLINK

321 Telephone $0.00 10/10/16 017163 612-E16-2655 Sewer CENTURYLINK

321 Telephone $13.16 10/10/16 017163 259-1473 Sewer CENTURYLINK

322 Postage $174.00 09/28/16 001081E POSTAGE-SWR DEPT NEOPOST, INC

323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site $5.90 10/11/16 017165 CITY HALL MIDCO

381 Electric Utilities $40.00 09/28/16 017151 51-7505652-5 CITY HALL XCEL ENERGY

381 Electric Utilities $111.00 10/11/16 017168 10406000 LIFT ST PRAIRIE IND STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC

381 Electric Utilities $264.19 09/28/16 017151 51-4207944-3 LIFT STATION XCEL ENERGY

381 Electric Utilities $19.00 09/28/16 017151 51-4207941-0 209 BROADWAY ST XCEL ENERGY

381 Electric Utilities $74.00 10/11/16 017168 10405800 LIFT ST GRAND LAKE STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC

381 Electric Utilities $161.00 10/11/16 017168 10405900 LIFT ST PLEAS LAKE STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC

381 Electric Utilities $62.00 10/11/16 017168 10440600 LIFT ST PLEAS RD STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC



FUN DEPT OBJ OBJ Descr Amount
Tran
Date Check Comments Search Name

Page 7

10/13/16 11:37 AM

Exp Detail By Dept Council MMB2

CITY OF ROCKVILLE

383 Gas Utilities $2.00 10/10/16 017161 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALL CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASC602 49490

383 Gas Utilities $9.00 10/10/16 017161 6109272-2 209 BRDWY-PUB WKS CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASC

413 Copier/Printer Lease $100.00 09/19/16 017135 COPIER/LEASE MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE)

$9,719.51DEPT 49490 Sewer-Administration

$59,204.03





10/11/16 3:45 PM

Journal Entries Council MMB

CITY OF ROCKVILLE
Page 1

Batch
Name

Tran
Date

Act
Typ Act Code Last Dim Descr Dr Amt Cr Amt Tran Name Comments

Tran Date 9/19/2016

G 101-10600 Cash $0.00 $26.80 Journal Entry REALLOCATE CODE09/19/16 JE 9/19/2016

E 101-45122-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor I $26.80 $0.00 Journal Entry REALLOCATE CODE

G 601-10600 Cash $26.80 $0.00 Journal Entry REALLOCATE CODE

E 601-49440-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor I $0.00 $26.80 Journal Entry REALLOCATE CODE

$53.60 $53.60Tran Date 9/19/2016

Tran Date 9/22/2016

E 101-41000-300 Legal Fee/City $0.00 $8,250.00 Journal Entry Recode09/22/16 JE 9/22/2016

E 101-42800-310 Other Professional Services $8,250.00 $0.00 Journal Entry Recode

$8,250.00 $8,250.00Tran Date 9/22/2016

Tran Date 9/29/2016

G 101-10600 Cash $0.00 $6,868.94 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 09/28/16 JE 9/29/2016

G 101-21701 Federal Withholding $0.00 $1,318.67 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

G 101-21702 State Withholding $0.00 $561.09 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

G 101-21703 FICA/Medicare Withholding $0.00 $2,029.34 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

G 101-21704 PERA $0.00 $1,424.66 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

G 101-21704 PERA $0.00 $0.01 Journal Entry adj codes09/29/16 JE

G 101-21705 Health Insurance $0.07 $0.00 Journal Entry adj codes

G 101-21709 Short/Long-Term Disability $0.00 $19.76 Journal Entry adj codes

E 101-41000-101 City Administrator $157.68 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 09/28/16 JE

E 101-41000-105 Finance Director $28.72 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41000-108 Administrative Assistant $28.80 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41000-121 PERA $16.15 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41000-121 PERA $0.01 $0.00 Journal Entry adj codes09/29/16 JE

E 101-41000-121 PERA $0.00 $0.07 Journal Entry adj codes

E 101-41000-122 FICA-Social Security $13.35 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 09/28/16 JE

E 101-41000-123 Medicare $3.13 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41000-135 Empl r Pd Short/Long Term I $19.76 $0.00 Journal Entry adj codes09/29/16 JE

E 101-41110-101 City Administrator $695.37 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 09/28/16 JE

E 101-41110-103 Employee Wage-Admin,Main $2,850.00 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41110-105 Finance Director $19.14 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41110-108 Administrative Assistant $19.20 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41110-121 PERA $55.02 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41110-122 FICA-Social Security $222.19 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41110-123 Medicare $51.97 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41410-101 City Administrator $31.54 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41410-105 Finance Director $19.14 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 



Batch
Name

Tran
Date

Act
Typ Act Code Last Dim Descr Dr Amt Cr Amt Tran Name Comments

Page 2

10/11/16 3:45 PM

E 101-41410-108 Administrative Assistant $67.21 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 09/28/16 JE 9/29/2016

E 101-41410-121 PERA $8.84 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41410-122 FICA-Social Security $7.32 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41410-123 Medicare $1.71 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41800-101 City Administrator $157.68 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41800-105 Finance Director $382.88 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41800-108 Administrative Assistant $288.04 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41800-121 PERA $62.15 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41800-122 FICA-Social Security $51.38 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41800-123 Medicare $12.02 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41800-331 Hotel,Meal,Prkg & Mileage R $29.70 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41800-332 Training $20.00 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41940-101 City Administrator $7.88 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41940-102 Public Works Director $45.98 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41940-105 Finance Director $4.79 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41940-108 Administrative Assistant $2.40 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41940-109 Public Works Maintenance $36.98 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41940-121 PERA $7.35 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41940-122 FICA-Social Security $6.08 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41940-123 Medicare $1.42 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42200-101 City Administrator $31.54 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42200-102 Public Works Director $17.24 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42200-105 Finance Director $38.29 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42200-108 Administrative Assistant $4.80 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42200-109 Public Works Maintenance $13.87 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42200-121 PERA $7.93 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42200-122 FICA-Social Security $6.56 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42200-123 Medicare $1.54 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42500-101 City Administrator $31.54 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42500-105 Finance Director $2.87 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42500-108 Administrative Assistant $4.80 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42500-121 PERA $2.95 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42500-122 FICA-Social Security $2.44 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42500-123 Medicare $0.57 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42800-101 City Administrator $31.54 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42800-102 Public Works Director $5.77 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42800-105 Finance Director $4.79 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42800-109 Public Works Maintenance $4.62 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42800-121 PERA $3.51 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42800-122 FICA-Social Security $2.90 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 



Batch
Name

Tran
Date

Act
Typ Act Code Last Dim Descr Dr Amt Cr Amt Tran Name Comments

Page 3

10/11/16 3:45 PM

E 101-42800-123 Medicare $0.69 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 09/28/16 JE 9/29/2016

E 101-43100-101 City Administrator $78.84 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-43100-102 Public Works Director $913.93 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-43100-105 Finance Director $95.72 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-43100-108 Administrative Assistant $7.20 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-43100-109 Public Works Maintenance $730.28 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-43100-121 PERA $136.95 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-43100-122 FICA-Social Security $113.21 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-43100-123 Medicare $26.47 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-43100-331 Hotel,Meal,Prkg & Mileage R $7.56 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-43125-101 City Administrator $31.54 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-43125-102 Public Works Director $275.90 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-43125-105 Finance Director $4.79 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-43125-108 Administrative Assistant $2.40 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-43125-109 Public Works Maintenance $221.86 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-43125-121 PERA $40.24 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-43125-122 FICA-Social Security $33.28 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-43125-123 Medicare $7.78 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-45120-101 City Administrator $31.54 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-45120-102 Public Works Director $22.99 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-45120-105 Finance Director $4.79 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-45120-108 Administrative Assistant $4.80 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-45120-109 Public Works Maintenance $60.09 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-45120-121 PERA $9.32 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-45120-122 FICA-Social Security $7.72 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-45120-123 Medicare $1.80 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-45122-101 City Administrator $63.07 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-45122-102 Public Works Director $275.90 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-45122-105 Finance Director $4.79 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-45122-108 Administrative Assistant $2.40 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-45122-109 Public Works Maintenance $184.88 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-45122-121 PERA $39.83 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-45122-122 FICA-Social Security $32.93 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-45122-123 Medicare $7.69 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-46300-101 City Administrator $1,643.01 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-46300-102 Public Works Director $5.75 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-46300-105 Finance Director $516.88 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-46300-108 Administrative Assistant $288.04 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-46300-109 Public Works Maintenance $4.60 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-46300-111 Planning Commission $237.50 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 



Batch
Name

Tran
Date

Act
Typ Act Code Last Dim Descr Dr Amt Cr Amt Tran Name Comments

Page 4

10/11/16 3:45 PM

E 101-46300-121 PERA $184.34 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 09/28/16 JE 9/29/2016

E 101-46300-122 FICA-Social Security $167.06 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-46300-123 Medicare $39.06 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

G 205-10600 Cash $0.00 $36.33 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 205-45122-101 City Administrator $31.54 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 205-45122-121 PERA $2.37 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 205-45122-122 FICA-Social Security $1.96 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 205-45122-123 Medicare $0.46 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

G 221-10600 Cash $0.00 $5.83 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 221-41000-101 City Administrator $3.15 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 221-41000-105 Finance Director $1.91 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 221-41000-121 PERA $0.37 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 221-41000-122 FICA-Social Security $0.32 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 221-41000-123 Medicare $0.08 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

G 601-10600 Cash $0.00 $1,296.43 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 601-49440-101 City Administrator $63.07 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 601-49440-102 Public Works Director $344.88 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 601-49440-105 Finance Director $344.59 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 601-49440-108 Administrative Assistant $96.01 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 601-49440-109 Public Works Maintenance $277.32 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 601-49440-121 PERA $84.45 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 601-49440-122 FICA-Social Security $69.79 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 601-49440-123 Medicare $16.32 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

G 602-10600 Cash $0.00 $1,588.25 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 602-49490-101 City Administrator $63.07 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 602-49490-102 Public Works Director $390.86 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 602-49490-105 Finance Director $440.31 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 602-49490-108 Administrative Assistant $144.02 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 602-49490-109 Public Works Maintenance $314.30 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 602-49490-121 PERA $101.44 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 602-49490-122 FICA-Social Security $83.86 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 602-49490-123 Medicare $19.61 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 602-49490-331 Hotel,Meal,Prkg & Mileage R $30.78 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

$15,149.38 $15,149.38Tran Date 9/29/2016

Tran Date 10/10/2016

E 101-43100-316 Street Sweeping $544.00 $0.00 AP Payment Sweeping after chip seal10/10/16 PAY 10/10/2016

$544.00 $0.00Tran Date 10/10/2016

Tran Date 10/13/2016

G 101-10600 Cash $0.00 $7,724.20 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 10/11/16 JE 10/13/2016



Batch
Name

Tran
Date

Act
Typ Act Code Last Dim Descr Dr Amt Cr Amt Tran Name Comments

Page 5

10/11/16 3:45 PM

G 101-21701 Federal Withholding $0.00 $1,284.37 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 10/11/16 JE 10/13/2016

G 101-21702 State Withholding $0.00 $540.30 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

G 101-21703 FICA/Medicare Withholding $0.00 $1,717.60 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

G 101-21704 PERA $0.00 $1,426.64 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

G 101-21705 Health Insurance $0.00 $245.74 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

G 101-21706 City Portion Health Ins $9,829.28 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

G 101-21709 Short/Long-Term Disability $0.00 $28.32 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

G 101-21711 Incentive Pay $0.00 $300.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41000-101 City Administrator $157.68 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41000-105 Finance Director $28.72 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41000-108 Administrative Assistant $29.02 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41000-121 PERA $16.17 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41000-122 FICA-Social Security $47.69 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41000-123 Medicare $11.15 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41000-131 Health Insurance $309.67 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41110-101 City Administrator $695.37 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41110-105 Finance Director $19.14 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41110-108 Administrative Assistant $19.35 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41110-121 PERA $55.03 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41110-122 FICA-Social Security $43.27 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41110-123 Medicare $10.11 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41110-131 Health Insurance $0.00 $957.50 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41410-101 City Administrator $31.54 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41410-105 Finance Director $19.14 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41410-108 Administrative Assistant $67.72 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41410-121 PERA $8.88 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41410-122 FICA-Social Security $7.19 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41410-123 Medicare $1.67 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41410-131 Health Insurance $0.00 $98.29 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41800-101 City Administrator $157.68 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41800-105 Finance Director $382.88 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41800-108 Administrative Assistant $290.22 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41800-121 PERA $62.31 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41800-122 FICA-Social Security $49.79 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41800-123 Medicare $11.65 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41800-131 Health Insurance $0.00 $1,353.59 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41800-331 Hotel,Meal,Prkg & Mileage R $13.50 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41940-101 City Administrator $7.88 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41940-102 Public Works Director $46.12 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41940-105 Finance Director $4.79 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 



Batch
Name

Tran
Date

Act
Typ Act Code Last Dim Descr Dr Amt Cr Amt Tran Name Comments

Page 6

10/11/16 3:45 PM

E 101-41940-108 Administrative Assistant $2.42 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 10/11/16 JE 10/13/2016

E 101-41940-109 Public Works Maintenance $36.98 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41940-121 PERA $7.36 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41940-122 FICA-Social Security $5.70 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41940-123 Medicare $1.34 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41940-131 Health Insurance $0.00 $24.57 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42200-101 City Administrator $31.54 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42200-102 Public Works Director $17.30 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42200-103 Employee Wage-Admin,Main $22.00 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42200-105 Finance Director $38.29 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42200-108 Administrative Assistant $4.84 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42200-109 Public Works Maintenance $13.87 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42200-121 PERA $7.93 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42200-122 FICA-Social Security $7.57 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42200-123 Medicare $1.77 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42200-131 Health Insurance $0.00 $155.77 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42500-101 City Administrator $31.54 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42500-103 Employee Wage-Admin,Main $811.92 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42500-105 Finance Director $2.87 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42500-108 Administrative Assistant $4.84 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42500-121 PERA $2.95 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42500-122 FICA-Social Security $52.67 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42500-123 Medicare $12.31 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42500-131 Health Insurance $0.00 $49.44 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42500-331 Hotel,Meal,Prkg & Mileage R $145.80 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42800-101 City Administrator $31.54 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42800-102 Public Works Director $5.77 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42800-105 Finance Director $4.79 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42800-109 Public Works Maintenance $4.62 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42800-121 PERA $3.50 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42800-122 FICA-Social Security $2.74 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42800-123 Medicare $0.64 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42800-131 Health Insurance $0.00 $55.19 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-43100-101 City Administrator $78.84 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-43100-102 Public Works Director $916.67 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-43100-105 Finance Director $95.72 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-43100-108 Administrative Assistant $7.26 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-43100-109 Public Works Maintenance $730.28 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-43100-121 PERA $137.16 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-43100-122 FICA-Social Security $105.93 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 



Batch
Name

Tran
Date

Act
Typ Act Code Last Dim Descr Dr Amt Cr Amt Tran Name Comments

Page 7

10/11/16 3:45 PM

E 101-43100-123 Medicare $24.79 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 10/11/16 JE 10/13/2016

E 101-43100-131 Health Insurance $0.00 $389.41 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-43125-101 City Administrator $31.54 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-43125-102 Public Works Director $276.73 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-43125-105 Finance Director $4.79 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-43125-108 Administrative Assistant $2.42 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-43125-109 Public Works Maintenance $221.86 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-43125-121 PERA $40.31 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-43125-122 FICA-Social Security $31.12 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-43125-123 Medicare $7.28 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-43125-131 Health Insurance $0.00 $55.19 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-45120-101 City Administrator $31.54 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-45120-102 Public Works Director $23.06 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-45120-105 Finance Director $4.79 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-45120-108 Administrative Assistant $4.84 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-45120-109 Public Works Maintenance $60.09 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-45120-121 PERA $9.33 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-45120-122 FICA-Social Security $7.40 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-45120-123 Medicare $1.74 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-45120-131 Health Insurance $0.00 $55.19 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-45122-101 City Administrator $63.07 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-45122-102 Public Works Director $276.73 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-45122-103 Employee Wage-Admin,Main $176.00 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-45122-105 Finance Director $4.79 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-45122-108 Administrative Assistant $2.42 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-45122-109 Public Works Maintenance $184.88 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-45122-121 PERA $39.90 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-45122-122 FICA-Social Security $41.61 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-45122-123 Medicare $9.74 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-45122-131 Health Insurance $0.00 $96.01 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-45122-331 Hotel,Meal,Prkg & Mileage R $4.32 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-46300-101 City Administrator $1,643.01 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-46300-102 Public Works Director $5.77 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-46300-105 Finance Director $516.88 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-46300-108 Administrative Assistant $290.21 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-46300-109 Public Works Maintenance $4.62 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-46300-121 PERA $184.51 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-46300-122 FICA-Social Security $145.71 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-46300-123 Medicare $34.07 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-46300-131 Health Insurance $0.00 $3,678.43 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 



Batch
Name

Tran
Date

Act
Typ Act Code Last Dim Descr Dr Amt Cr Amt Tran Name Comments

Page 8

10/11/16 3:45 PM

G 205-10600 Cash $4.62 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 10/11/16 JE 10/13/2016

E 205-45122-101 City Administrator $31.54 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 205-45122-121 PERA $2.37 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 205-45122-122 FICA-Social Security $1.86 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 205-45122-123 Medicare $0.43 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 205-45122-131 Health Insurance $0.00 $40.82 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

G 221-10600 Cash $4.03 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 221-41000-101 City Administrator $3.15 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 221-41000-105 Finance Director $1.91 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 221-41000-121 PERA $0.37 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 221-41000-122 FICA-Social Security $0.30 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 221-41000-123 Medicare $0.07 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 221-41000-131 Health Insurance $0.00 $9.83 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

G 601-10600 Cash $0.00 $185.60 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 601-49440-101 City Administrator $63.07 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 601-49440-102 Public Works Director $345.92 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 601-49440-105 Finance Director $344.59 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 601-49440-108 Administrative Assistant $96.74 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 601-49440-109 Public Works Maintenance $277.32 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 601-49440-121 PERA $84.59 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 601-49440-122 FICA-Social Security $66.02 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 601-49440-123 Medicare $15.44 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 601-49440-131 Health Insurance $0.00 $1,116.19 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 601-49440-331 Hotel,Meal,Prkg & Mileage R $8.10 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

G 602-10600 Cash $0.00 $204.90 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 602-49490-101 City Administrator $63.07 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 602-49490-102 Public Works Director $392.04 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 602-49490-105 Finance Director $440.31 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 602-49490-108 Administrative Assistant $145.11 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 602-49490-109 Public Works Maintenance $314.30 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 602-49490-121 PERA $101.60 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 602-49490-122 FICA-Social Security $79.45 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 602-49490-123 Medicare $18.58 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 602-49490-131 Health Insurance $0.00 $1,403.56 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 602-49490-331 Hotel,Meal,Prkg & Mileage R $54.00 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

$23,196.65 $23,196.65Tran Date 10/13/2016

$47,193.63 $46,649.63



Rockville Veteran’s Monument Committee Meeting 

September 7 - 7:00pm – Rockville City Hall  

Members Present – Rosie Steil, Daryl Steil, Scott Perrault, Ed Karls, Brian Knapek, Rodney Schaefer Dale 

Borgmann, Kevin Erkens, Ed Schutz, Marie Lingl, and Tim Lingl. 

Members absent – David Patterson, and Jeff Howe. 

1. Expenses –  

a. Coldspring – $45,247.00 

b. Rockville Post Office – $48.00 

c. Dale Borgmann (for new flag pole rope) - $11.97 

d. Daryl Steil (misc flag pole supplies) - $10.33 

e. Bill Conrad for the setting of the monument, artifact, and benches – up to $5,500  

f. Motion made by Tim, seconded by Rosie to approve the expenses – motion carried 

2. Financial Report –  

a. Presented by Treasurer Kevin  

b. Motion made by Marie, seconded by Daryl to accept the report – motion carried 

3. Monument and artifact setting – is complete. 

4. Electrical work – is completed 

5. Committee Shirts for dedication day – Please pay Rosie $25 for your shirt. 

6. Committee ribbons for dedication Day – Rosie attached some ribbons to pins to help identify 

committee members on dedication day. 

7. 2 names for the monument were misplaced –  

a. We misplaced payment and applications for two names to be placed on the monument 

– Dennis R. Hansen and Fritz Hansen 

b. They submitted their applications early to ensure their names be placed on the front. 

c. After some discussion we decided to see if the names could be added before dedication 

day. Unfortunately they will need to be placed on the back side. Daryl will contact the 

Hansen family and ask if that would be OK. We do not have their check and we will not 

charge them to place their names on the monument. 

8. VIP Passes – Rosie will create a list of names for VIP access to the fire hall location on dedication 

day. Anyone involved in the day in any way will be included on the list. 

9. Food – We decided to have some food available for the volunteers and the committee on 

dedication day. Brian Knapek offered to bring pulled pork. Rosie will bring buns and sweets. 

Rodney will supply chips. 

10. Applications available Sunday – we collected any remaining applications so that we can have 

some available on dedication day and for city hall. 

11. Programs – We be ready for pick up from Cold Spring Record on Thursday. 

12. Radio interviews – Jeff, Rosie, and Daryl did radio interviews with KNSI and WJON. 

13. Lighting of the artifact – after viewing the lighting in the dark we agreed to keep the lighting 

pointed directly skyward. 



14. Flag and ropes – Will be sized and ready to go by Sunday. 

15. Veterans to Alaska (Erickson) – Rosie followed up with Mr. Erickson via phone conversation. He 

wanted to speak on dedication day. We said no. He understood that it wasn’t the right venue.  

16. Mike needs help with parking? 

a. Main parking will take place at the softball field. 

b. Vogt Bus Service has donated three busses for shuttle purposes. 

c. Cheetoz will also run his bus from Stoney’s and Granite Edge Café. 

17. Rockville Firemen willing to help –  

a. We will ask for their help on dedication day with set-up and take-down. 

18. Decorate Trailer/steps/podium –  

a. We will do this on Saturday at 9am. 

19. Sound system – will be delivered Saturday morning and set up and monitored throughout the 

dedication day event. 

20. Float at Stoney’s for advertising / Marquee 

a. We will place the float in front of Stoney’s on Saturday, 9/10. 

b. Daryl will place dedication day event on the Lions Marquee. 

21. No 2nd flyover – We were informed this week that we were not approved for a military flyover 

on dedication day. 

22. West Central - will provide garbage container for use on dedication day. 

Meet adjourned at 8:50pm  

The next committee meeting will be on Wednesday, September 21  at 7pm at the Rockville Fire Hall. 

 



Rockville Veteran’s Monument Committee Meeting 

September 21 - 7:00pm – Rockville City Hall  

Members Present – Rosie Steil, Daryl Steil, Scott Perrault, Ed Karls, Dale Borgmann, Jeff Howe, Kevin 

Erkens, Marie Lingl, and Tim Lingl. 

Members absent – Brian Knapek, Rodney Schaefer, Ed Schutz, and David Patterson. 

1. Expenses –  

- Ed Karls – Stepping Stones - $24.00 

- Rosie Steil – Food - $58.57 

- Flag Supplies - $55.84 

- City of Cold Spring – Fire Hall parking Lot striping - $239.32 

- Expenses were approved for payment 

- We still need to reimburse Brian Knapek for the pulled pork that he provided on dedication 

day. 

2. Financial Report –  

a. Presented by Treasurer Kevin  

b. Motion made by Marie, seconded by Daryl to accept the report – motion carried 

3. Albany Stone Center donations –  

a. The bank contacted us and alerted us the the two checks were not intended for this 

monument project. They were intended for The Rockville Monument Company. We 

reimbursed their two checks totaling $1,220.00. 

4. Reflections on the day –  

a. Many great comments 

b. A special thanks to Mike Hofmann for the many tasks that he managed for dedication 

day. He allowed us to concentrate on the events at the monument site. 

5. Paul Dierkhising comments – Paul sent a message congratulating our committee on our 

accomplishment and thanks us for allowing Coldspring to be a part of our legacy. 

a. Coldspring suggested sealing the artifact so that rust will not run down on the granite. 

However, we cannot do anything to the artifact. We will check with Coldspring on 

whether we can seal the granite. Will that make it easier to clean the rust stain off the 

granite? 

6. Rick Tallman took a video of the entire dedication day events. The video was posted on you-tube 

and a link was sent out to everyone. 

7. ATS requested high definition pictures from dedication day. Bruce Conrad committed to send 

them but has yet to do so. When we receive high definition pictures from any source we can 

forward a few to ATS. They would like to include in a company newsletter. 

8. POW Flag – The one that we had is one sided only. Dale replaced it temporarily with his own 2 

sided flag. Dale ordered a 2 sided flag for the monument. 

9. Light Fixture – the parts for the damaged light fixture were ordered but not yet repaired. 

10. Mail Pick up – Tim will continue with Daryl as a back-up. 



11. Tim/Kevin continue with names tracking and finances –  

a. Other responsibilities of this committee –  

i. Concerns for possible tax implications to Sportsman’s Club for our donations. 

Kevin will research whether there are tax implications for the Sportsman’s Club. 

12. Correction on the monument – who is responsible to pay for corrections? 

a. If it was the applicant’s mistake, they will be liable for the cost of correction if they wish. 

b. If it was our committee’s mistake, we will pay for the cost of correction. 

13. Additional names and sponsors – We have received seven more since dedication day. 

14. Revised appreciation letter – let recipient know approximately when their name will appear on 

the monument. 

15. Thank you notes – We assembled a list of companies/individuals to whom we would like to send 

Thank You notes for their support of the project and/or dedication day. 

16. Highway signs – Cost of $1,070 per sign.  

a. Do we want two signs on the highway alerting people of the monument? 

i. Daryl will finalize with transportation department exact cost and wording. 

Meet adjourned at 8:15pm  

The next committee meeting will be on Wednesday, October 12 at 7pm at the Rockville Fire Hall. 

 



Rockville Veteran’s Monument Committee Meeting 

October 12, 2016 - 7:00pm – Rockville Fire Hall  

Members Present – Rosie Steil, Daryl Steil, Ed Karls, Brian Knapek, Rodney Schaefer, Dale Borgmann, 

Kevin Erkens, Marie Lingl, and Tim Lingl. 

Members absent – Jeff Howe, Scott Perrault, Ed Schutz, and David Patterson. 

1. Expenses –  

- Cold Spring Record - $397.00 for 1,000 dedication Day programs. 

- Brian Knapek donated the pulled pork on dedication day. 

2. Financial Report –  

a. Presented by Treasurer Kevin  

b. Motion made by Marie, seconded by Daryl to accept the report – motion carried 

3. Additional names – 

a. There will be 19 names added in mid-October. 

b. Any additional names submitted from this point forward will be added in the spring. 

4. Appreciation Certificates –  

a. Handed out  

b. Remaining will be sent through the mail 

c. We need to print a certificate to recognize Andrew’s Concrete. 

5. Flag Pole repair for one of the existing flag poles –  

a. We will try to put the ball back on using JB Weld. 

6. The light in front of the monument has been repaired –  

a. We are waiting on a bill from Klein Electric or from Roger Klein 

7. Pictures – Rod burned discs for everyone that contains hundreds of pictures from dedication 

day. 

8. Thank you pictures –  

a. Frame pictures of the committee in front of the monument 

i. Thank you! 

ii. Picture size 5x7 using and 8x10 frame 

iii. Matting around the picture would be signed by Committee members 

b. Rod will make 25 picture copies. 

c. Marie and Rosie will shop for frames and matting. 

9. Thank you notes – Rosie sent out many thank you notes after the last meeting. 

10. Highway signs –  

a. 5’ x 4’ signs at a cost of $1,070 - $1,200 per sign.  

i. Two lines 12 letters per line 

ii. Signs are guaranteed for 15 years 

iii. If the signs are damaged by vehicles, it is our responsibility to replace 

1. Could be covered by driver’s auto insurance 

b. Motion made by Rod, seconded by Tim to put up two highway signs – motion carried 



c. Daryl will follow-up with the state to know what the cost will be for our committee. 

Meet adjourned at 8:15pm  

The next committee meeting will be on Wednesday, October 26 at 7pm at the Rockville Fire Hall. 

We would like all committee members to attend this meeting so that we can all sign the thank you 

pictures to present to our gold level and above sponsors. 

 

 







































 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2016-38 
 
RESOLUTION APPROVING A REZONING FROM B-2 TO R-1 

  
WHEREAS, a request has been received from Janice Meyer to rezone 0.6 acres of property from 
B-2 to R-1, and; 

  
WHEREAS, a public hearing to consider the request was held before the Rockville Planning 
Commission on October 11, 2016, and; 

  
WHEREAS, proper notification was given and published notice was published in the Cold Spring 
Record, and; 

  
WHEREAS, all persons attending the hearing were given an opportunity to address the Planning 
Commission. 

  
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF ROCKVILLE, STEARNS 
COUNTY, MINNESOTA: 
 
1.       The request to rezone 0.6 acres of parcel #76.41600.0804 from B-2 to R-1 is      

       hereby approved. 
 

2.      Said approval will not create undue hardship, is a unique circumstance, and applies 

      to the individual property. 

 
3. That granting of the rezoning will not be detrimental to the public health, safety, comfort 

and general welfare of the City. 
 
Adopted this 19

th
 day of October, 2016. 

 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
________________________________________   _______________________________ 
Judy Neu       JEFF HAGEN 
Finance Director       MAYOR 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Council:resolutions:2016-23rezone Edward and Sandra schutz 



Janice Meyer 
 
 
 

STAFF REPORT 
 
 

October 11, 2016 
 
 
Rockville Planning Commission; City Council 
 
 
Re: Re-Zoning Request 
 76.41600.0804: Owner: Janice Meyer 
 Property Address:  25942 Lake Road, Rockville, MN 
  
 
Re-Zoning Requested:  
 

1. Request to re-zone 0.6 acre parcel more or less from B-2 to R-1. 
 
 
Purpose of  Requests: 
 

1. To facilitate the sale of the property 
 
 
Relevant Information: 
 

1. Property contains 0.6 acres more or less.   
2. 15 notices of public hearing were sent out. 
3. This property is currently zoned B-2 
4. This property was split off from the business parcel (400 Club) in 2013 
5. Adjacent property to the North East (The Water’s Edge) is zoned B-2. Adjacent property 

to the South West is zoned R-1 
6. This parcel is located in a Shoreland District 

 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
 

1. Consider Approval. 
 
 
 
Submitted by: 
Martin M. Bode 
City Administrator-Clerk 
 
 

 
 
 
Meyer, Janice Rezone 10.11.16 



 

 
 

 

Rockville City is an equal opportunity provider and employer 
 

 
 

 
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 
 
Notice is hereby given that the Rockville Planning Commission will hold a public hearing on Tuesday, October 11

th
, 2016 

at approximately 6:00 p.m. at Rockville City Hall – 229 Broadway Street East to consider the request of Janice Meyer 
to rezone the property.  The address of the property is: 25942 Lake Road, Rockville, MN with a Parcel No. 76.41600.0804 
 
The request is to rezone from B-2 to R-1, and to amend the Comprehensive Plan & Map. 
 
All persons attending the hearing and wishing to address the Planning Commission will have an opportunity to do so.  
Those not able to be present at this meeting should submit their opinions in writing to the Rockville City Administrator, 
P.O. Box 93, Rockville, MN 56369 prior to the hearing. 
 
 
     Martin M. Bode 
     City Administrator/Clerk 
 
 
 
Publish September 27, 2016 
Cold Spring Record 
 
 
In accordance with federal law and U.S. Department of Agriculture policy, this institution is prohibited from discriminating on the basis of race, color, 
national origin, sex, age, or disability.  (Not all prohibited bases apply to all programs.) 
To file a complaint of discrimination, write USDA, Director, Office of Civil Rights, room 326-w, Whitten Building, 1400 Independence Ave, SW, 
Washington, D.C. 20250-9410 or call (202) 720-5964 (voice & tdd).  USDA is an equal opportunity provider and employer. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Meyer, Janice Rezone B-2 to R-1.wd.doc 

Jeff Hagen, Mayor 

Don Simon, Councilor 

Susan Palmer, Councilor 

Richard Tallman, Councilor 

Duane Willenbring, Councilor 

Martin M. Bode, City Administrator 

Judy Neu, Finance Director 

Nick Waldbillig, Public Works Director 

Debbie Weber, Administrative Assistant 

 

CCIITTYY  OOFF  RROOCCKKVVIILLLLEE  
229 Broadway Street East 

P.O. Box 93 

Rockville MN 56369 
 

Phone 320-251-5836 Fax 320-240-9620 

      

 









Special Assessment Guide Based on M.S. 429.031,subd. 1 9/2/2015 

CITY OF ROCKVILLE, MN 
RESOLUTION 2016-39 

   
Resolution Receiving Feasibility Report and Calling Hearing on Improvement 
 
WHEREAS, pursuant to resolution of the council adopted October 19, 2016, a report has been 
prepared by Short Elliott Hendrickson, Inc with reference to proposed Improvement 2017 Street 
improvements, the improvement of: 
 

 82nd Ave From County Road 6 to 263rd Street 

 263rd Street from 82nd Avenue to 83rd Avenue 

 83rd Avenue from 263rd Street to the north City limits 

 245th Street from County Road 47 to County Road 137 

 Ahles Road from Lake Avenue to 88th Avenue (less the portion repaired in 2010) 

 Chestnut Street from Othmar Lane to 4th Street  

 Othmar Lane from Ptarmigan Drive to Chestnut Street  

 Grand Lake Road from County Road 8 to 1850 feet east of County Road 8 

 Lake Road from County Road 47 to Lena Lane 

 Sauk River Road from County Road 138 to Glacier Road 
 

 and this report was received by the council on  October 19, 2016, and 
 
WHEREAS, the report provides information regarding whether the proposed improvement is 
necessary, cost-effective, and feasible; whether it should best be made as proposed or in 
connection with some other improvement; the estimated cost of the improvement as 
recommended; and a description of the methodology used to calculate individual assessments 
for affected parcels. 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF ROCKVILLE, 
MINNESOTA: 
 
1. The council will consider the improvement of such street in accordance with the report and 
the assessment of abutting property for all or a portion of the cost of the improvement pursuant 
to Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 429 at an estimated total cost of the improvement of 
$3,244,092.50. 
 
2. A public hearing shall be held on such proposed improvement on the 16 day of November, 
2016, in the council chambers of the city hall at 6:00 p.m. and the clerk shall give mailed and 
published notice of such hearing and improvement as required by law. 
 
 
Adopted by the council this 19 day of October, 2016. 
 
 
               
         Jeff Hagen, Mayor 
    ________________ 
Martin M. Bode, City Clerk 

 





City of Rockville, Minnesota 

Resolution 2016-40 

 
Approval of Payment Request No. 1 to Kyechle Underground 

 

 

It is hereby resolved by the City of Rockville, Minnesota that: 

 

WHEREAS, At the November 18, 2018 Council meeting the Council approved of moving 

forward with the Sampling Equipment project which involved a DEED Matching Grant of 

$60,000.00; and 

 

WHEREAS; The Rockville City Council on March 18, 2016 per Council Action formally 

approved of awarding to Kyechle Underground the bid to provide the installation of the 

Sampler Equipment in the amount of $82,554.00; and 

 

WHEREAS; The City has retained their engineering firm, Short Elliot Hendrickson (SEH) to 

fully review and approve of all pay request prior to their formal submittal to the City 

Council; and 

 

WHEREAS; City Engineer David Blommel has reviewed Payment Request No. 1 for this 

project and has provided a recommendation to the City Council for its approval; and 

 

THEREFORE; The Rockville City Council hereby concurs with the City Engineer’s 

recommendation and approves of Payment Request No. 1 to in the amount $54,685.04 in 

Appendix A of this resolution. 

 

  

Adoption by the City Council of the City of Rockville on this 19th day of October, 2016. 

 

 

     _________________________________ 
      Jeff Hagen, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

     _________________________________ 
                         Martin M. Bode, City Administrator 



    OWNER

CONTRACTOR

SEH

APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT NO. 1 CONTRACTOR FOR: 2016 LIFT STATION SAMPLERS

PROJECT NO. AGREEMENT DATE: 4/6/2016

OWNER

CONTRACTOR FOR WORK ACCOMPLISHED THROUGH: 10/7/2016

ITEM UNIT UNIT COST QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT

1 LUMP SUM $71,954.00 1.00 $71,954.00 0.80 $57,563.20 0.80 $57,563.20

2 LUMP SUM $10,600.00 1.00 $10,600.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00

$82,554.00 $57,563.20 $57,563.20

SUMMARY

$82,554.00 $57,563.20 $57,563.20

   

   

$82,554.00 $57,563.20 $57,563.20

The undersigned Contractor certifies that all previous payments received from the Owner for work Gross Amount Due $57,563.20

done under this contract have been applied to discharge in full all obligations the Contractor incurred Less Retainage (5%) $2,878.16

in connection with the work covered by said progress payments. The undersigned Contractor agrees

to pay all subcontractors within 10 days of receipt of payment from the municipality for undisputed Amount Eligible to Date $54,685.04

services provided by the subcontractor. The Contractor agrees to pay interest as described under Less Previous Payments $0.00

Minnesota state statute. In accordance with Minnesota Uniform Transaction Act, an electronic Amount Due This Application $54,685.04

signature on this document is binding and afforded the same effect as if the document was signed by hand.

BY: DATE:  

BY: DATE:  

BY: DATE:  

CITY OF ROCKVILLE, MN

ROCKV 135114

ALTERNATE A

KUECHLE UNDERGROUND, INC.

APPROVED

RECOMMENDED

SUBMITTED

TOTAL ITEMS BID

KUECHLE UNDERGROUND, INC.

DESCRIPTION

CHANGE ORDER

TOTAL

TOTAL ITEMS BID

 

THIS PAYMENTCONTRACT WORK TO DATE

LIFT STATION SAMPLERS, 

ENCLOSURES, AND APPURTENCES

ROCKVILLE, MN 56369-0093

PO BOX 509

KIMBALL, MN 55353

CITY OF ROCKVILLE

ST. CLOUD, MN 56302-1717

PO BOX 1717

SEH

PO BOX 93

1




















	4) Agenda 10.19.16
	6) 09.21.16 City Council Meeting Minutes
	7) Bills Paid 10.19.16
	7) Bills Paid By Dept 10.19.16
	8) a September October Journal Entries 10.19.16
	8) b 09-07-16  Veteran's Monument Committee Meeting
	8) b 09-21-16  Veteran's Monument Committee Meeting
	8) b 10-12-16  Veteran's Monument Committee Meeting
	10) a Sheriffs September Report
	10) b 1 Resolution 2016-38 Rezone Janice Meyer
	Resolution 2016-38 Rezone Janice Meyer
	Binder1
	Staff Report Meyer, Janice Rezone 10.11.16
	Meyer, Janice Rezone B-2 to R-1 PH Notice .wd
	Janice Meyer Zoning Chg Application 09.16.17


	10) c 1 Resolution 2016-39 Receiving Feasibility Report
	10) c 2a Resolution 2016-40 Approving Pay Request No. 1
	10) c 2b Resolution 2016-40 Appendix A
	10) d Jason Murray DDA 2017 Bond Preliminary Recs - Rockville with Schedules
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



